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From: Roger Vinson [RVinson@millsmehr.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 4:02 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: P0O9000024549

Hello Erin,
Thank you for responding to our email!

is as follows:

e correct address

#P0900002454
ata he Adjuster Management Inc. (C.A.M. Inc)

1914 Brookview Dr S

Jacksonville, Fl 32246

Roger L Vinson Sr.
Adjuster

(904) 303-8091 Cell
(904) 647-5084 Office
RVinson@millsmehr.com

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 3:52 PM

To: RVinson@millsmehr.com

Subject: RE: P0%000024549

Please send me the information needing an update.

Erin M. Malave

Aunienduests

Burear of Conmiercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for

your participation.
omer Satisfaction Surve

From: Roger Vinson [mailto:RVinson@millsmehr.com]
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 12:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P09000024549

Can you please direct me where to go to update our corporate address as
we have moved. We have also had a change in the shares of the company

that also needs to be corrected.
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The name of the corporation is Catastrophe Adjusters Management, Inc.
formally known as Courts and More, Inc.

If you have any comments, questions or concerns please feel free to contact me
directly at (904) 647-5084

Respectfully submitted,

Stephanie Vinson

President

Catastrophe Adjusters Management, Inc.
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